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Date: Wed, 9 Mar 2005 17:16:06 -0800 [03/09/2005 08:16:06 PM EDT]
From: Seth Putterman <puherman@ritva.physics.ucla.edu>
To: 'Rusi P. Taleyarkhan' <rusi@purdue.edu>
Subject: [No Subject]

Hi Rusi!

The NYTimes spoke to me about your experiment and the BBC and Darpa$.
I told them

- that in 3 runs we couldn't find fusion.

-That you said that it could take more runs to perfect the technique.

-That you said that bubble cloud details could affect the result and that
our system is not a carbon copy.

-that darpa is providing us all funding to get to the bottom of this issue

on condition that you cooperate with UCLA to be sure that we carry out a
carbon copy of your experiment.

Ken Chang of NYTimes just left a message on my machine saying "Rusi says
that he has not yet promised to help UCLA in this endeavor".

If you really said this - please please call them to correct the story.

Should Darpa read such a statement they may have second thoughts.

I believe that the grant which was just approved and which we all signed
said that you would cooperate with our efforts.

regards
seth
If the times got the quote wrong I be sorry to bother you.
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